
In Attendance

Melissa DeLoreto- Principal, Jennifer D'Angelo –President, Jessica Stearns- Vice President, Sarah Susco – Treasurer, Emily Shrader – Secretary

Parents/Teachers- Robin Foley, Heather Treptow, Devon Sullivan, Samantha Saren, Tracy Gilpin, Carrie Estabrooks

Principal's Report

- Thank you to the PTA for Teacher Appreciation week. Everyone felt very appreciated.
- The new principal, Mr. Brian Kalkreuth came to the school for a breakfast, met the staff, and visited every classroom.
- Budget Referendum on 5/19 includes Board of Education's budget.
- Device collection will begin and devices will not go home after 6/3. K/1 may be getting androids or laptops instead of iPads next year because some of the programs have not been running well on the iPads. Students attending summer school will hear what to do with their devices soon.
- Upcoming dates
 - 5/19- Grade 2 field trip to Smith's Acres and McCook's
 - 5/26- Beach Day for Kindergarten at McCook's
 - 5/27-Spring Concert at 2:00 pm.
 - 5/30-Holiday- No School
 - 6/3- Field Day- Wear Lillie B Shirts.
 - 6/13- Step Up Day
 - 6/14- High School Seniors walk-through, 4th Grade Promotion, Plays, and Ice Cream Truck
 - 6/15- Last Day of School, Early Dismissal at 12:35pm.

Review/Fundraiser's Report

- The Cookbooks are on sale at IGA. So far we have made a profit of \$307.70 and we will continue to sell the cookbooks at events.
- The PTA took in a profit of \$2,467.35 from the Book Fair, as well as \$600 in Scholastic Dollars.

Treasurer's Report

- Bank account balance as of 5/18/22: \$20,677.82; Previous month's balance= \$22,318.40
- Income totaled: \$907.19. Income included money mainly from cookbooks (460) and yearbooks (367.35). Also included is money from the apparel sale, box tops, and square 1 art.
- Expenses this month totaled \$2,436.32 included money spent on Teacher Appreciation week (924.17), the Book Fair reimbursement to Scholastic (1,208.35) and staff reimbursements for their purchases (222.76), as well as candles for next year's Elf Shelf, Membership Dues, stocking the staff lounge, and supplies.
- Sarah asked for a parent volunteer to do a review of the books and Samantha Saren volunteered.
- Heather suggested that we announce Teacher Appreciation on the Sway/via email.

Current

- Gaga pit: Options for handicapped accessible surface are: existing asphalt (students may scrape hands on the ground); stone dust (Flanders is having a lot of drainage issues with theirs), or turf/rubber (we are

researching this expense- it will be more expensive than the other options.) We met with Chris Lund and discussed the options and locations.

- Yearbooks- Everything is going well and yearbooks will be shipped directly home.
- The soccer nets that were previously purchased by the PTA are broken. We looked into the warranty and they do have a 3-year warranty. Unfortunately, one set was discarded by a custodian. We are looking into getting the free replacement brackets.

Upcoming/New Business

- Field Day- PTA is taking care of the water coolers
- 6/14- 4th Grade is having their promotion ceremony and the PTA is providing the ice cream truck.
- There will be 2 Kindergarten Meet and Greets on the fish playground for incoming Kindergarteners: 6/1 and 6/9 3:30 to 5:30. PTA will provide snacks and answer questions.
- Popsicles on the playground for grades K-3 TBD.
- Next year we plan to have Fall Fest/Trunk or Treat on 10/14 (Jen will Chair), Book Fair 10/14-10/21 (Emily), Charleston Wrap (Danielle Lavalley), Square One Art (Heather Treptow), Lyman Orchards Pies (Jen), Elf Shelf and an Ice Cream Social and Basket Raffle.

Questions/Comments/Feedback

- Next year, ask Ben McCarthy to help with the internet connection in the gym for the Book Fair.

Next Meeting

June 8th at 6:30pm in the Library